

RE: Hansard: Fedeli to Sousa -- Hydro Rate Reduction Plan

From: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 29 May 2017 12:50:24 -0400

Thank you!

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: May-29-17 12:43 PM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: Re: Hansard: Fedeli to Sousa -- Hydro Rate Reduction Plan

It's KPMG not PWC. Comms has already flagged for MOF about the error

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2017 12:41 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: FW: Hansard: Fedeli to Sousa -- Hydro Rate Reduction Plan

Hey Sarah,

Please see below. Can you confirm if there is a PwC report or if the Minister misspoke?

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May 29, 2017 12:30 PM
To: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: FW: Hansard: Fedeli to Sousa -- Hydro Rate Reduction Plan

Hi Nicole,

David McLean suggested I reach out to you on this. Do you have a copy of the PWC report the Minister of Finance is referencing below? I'm thinking this might have just been a misspeak by the Minister because the only reports we are aware of are from KPMG and E&Y.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May 29, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Hansard: Fedeli to Sousa -- Hydro Rate Reduction Plan

Martin:

Can we get access to the PWC report the Minister of Finance is referencing below, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Energy In The News (ENERGY)
Sent: May-29-17 11:20 AM
To: @ENERGY-COMM-Issues_and_MediaRelations; Anderson, Alexandria (OPG); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Bergen, Tom (OPG); Bernard, Mary (IESO); Berry, James (ENERGY); Biggs, Megan (ENERGY); Bozzo, John (OEB); Buccilli, Lina (OEB); Butters, Tim (IESO); Campbell, Alexandra (IESO); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Cannella, John (IESO); Carson, Cheryl (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Cooper, Sarah (ENERGY); Crawford, Paul (OEB); Dade, Christine (ENERGY); David Barrett; Dow, Andrew (IESO); Dykxhoorn, Sandra (OPG); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Farmer, Chuck (IESO); Feather, Adam (ENERGY); Gibbs, Diana (ENERGY); Gruetzner, Ted (OPG); Ho, Larissa (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Imlay, Patrick (ENERGY); Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Kacaba, Jennifer (ENERGY); Kelly, Neal (OPG); Kinapen, Donna (OEB); Kitchen, Matthew (ENERGY); Kovesfalvi, Sylvia (OEB); Landmann, Peter (ENERGY); Lars Hansen; Latto-Hall, Arla (ENERGY); Lazakis, Chloe (ENERGY); Leckey, Jane (IESO); Leung, Thomas (MOF); Lindsay, Ken (ENERGY); Linington, Brenda (MOI); Mackie, Richard (OPG); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY); Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF); Naveed, Fatima (ENERGY); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (MOF); O'Donnell, Cheryl (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Pelkey, Bryan (ENERGY); Penic, Jordan (IESO); Pitkeathly, Doreen (ENERGY); Poirier, Linda (ENERGY); Rehob, James (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Rowe, Jennifer (OPG); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Shear, Dan (ENERGY); Simmons, Valerie (ENERGY); Spence Lair, Marlo (ENERGY); Spence, Marcia (ENERGY); Stoiko, Andrea (ENERGY); Sweet, Edward (ENERGY); Syed, Usman (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Thompson, Erin (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY); Todd, Brian (MOI); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY); Visheau, Vanessa (ENERGY); Waddell, Colleen (MOF); Wall, Vanda (OEB); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Wright, Lindsay (ENERGY); Yadav, Saurabh (ENERGY); Young, Terry (IESO); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Smith, Gillian (ENERGY); Kuppuswami, Kritika (MOF)
Subject: Hansard: Fedeli to Sousa -- Hydro Rate Reduction Plan

INSTANT HANSARD

>>MPP Fedeli: Good morning, Speaker. My question is for the **Premier**. It's not just the financial accountability officers who weighed in on the government's hydro scheme. The auditor general attended the hydro committee hearings last week and exposed yet another secret. The

government plans on borrowing all these billions and not declaring it on their books. Well, the Liberals got caught again. The auditor said, quote -- for obvious reasons, this is not allowed under Canadian public sector accounting standards. They tried to bury all these billions and not have the cost of their scheme show up anywhere. Did they think they were not going to get caught, Speaker ? I ask the **Premier** why does it always take the auditor general, the financial accountability officer or the OPP For the people of Ontario to get to the truth?

>>Minister Sousa: Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I appreciate the question. Let's remind everyone in this House d that process that's being proposed is being endorsed by pricewaterhouse, by a number of accounting professionals in the system. It's being enabled to protect the interest of ratepayers and consumers, Mr. Speaker. It's enabling them to benefit from lower costs today and taking an asset that's registered and enabling it to be valued over a longer period of time and that is what's being established. It's being established to reduce rates today and enable us to provide for a good system and clean reliable system throughout the future, Mr. Speaker. And the member opposite may oppose that. He may wish not to provide for a lowering of rates. He may decide that it's not appropriate for an asset to be registered and extended over a period of time, but professionals in the accounting system has decided that that is appropriate. Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

>>MPP Fedeli: That's not what the auditor general decided. Two weeks ago we asked the government why they co-opd at o.p.g.le as the financing arm of this financing scheme. We asked if it's because the billions this hide rode scheme will add to o.p.g.'s debt won't show up on the province's books. Despite all their denials, the auditor general has confirmed that's exactly what this government was planning. They plan to spend billions now, bury that money on o.p.g.'s books and not have the province account for any of this debt. But the auditor general says no way. They got caught yet again. I ask the **Premier**, now that your scheme has been revealed, will you drop this charade with O.P.G. And properly account for these billions on the province's books?

>>Minister Sousa: So, Mr. Speaker, again I remind the member opposite that the process that's been delivered here has been done in consultations with numerous experts, over 1 jurisdictions in north America have provided and utilizing similar accounting practice within the system. We have been working with O.P.G., who by the way has the next expertise in assisting with the financing. They currently manage over \$18 billion in nuclear funds that can be used in infrastructure and proceed in this field to help administer long-term financing, Mr. Speaker. This is not a novel approach. This has been done in other jurisdictionsment duke energy in North Carolina, Long Island lightning. We are moving forward to help consumers to help our people in Ontario, to help our businesses to be more competitive. The member opposite obviously don't have a plan. They don't want to invest. They've made that clear and now they're going to vote down something that's going to help the people of Ontario and our businesses, and that, Mr. Speaker ,, is a shame.

N.B.: Transcripts are captured by a closed captioning system and may contain errors.